
Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce
BOARD PACK

for

JACC Board of Directors Meeting
Monday, June 26, 2023

12:00 PM (CDT)

Held at:

Joplin Chamber, Liberty Room 

320 E 4th Street

                                                                      
Generated: 2023-06-23 12:43:55



INDEX

Cover Page

Index

Agenda

Attached Documents:

1.2 a Minutes : JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - 22 May 2023.............................    5

1.3 a Financial Board Packet Approved.pdf....................................................................................    8

3.1 a Staff Reports June 2023.pdf...................................................................................................  22



Generated on: 2023-06-23 12:43:53

Powered by BoardPro 1

AGENDA
JACC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Name: Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce

Date: Monday, June 26, 2023

Time: 12:00 PM  to  1:30 PM (CDT)

Location: Joplin Chamber, Liberty Room , 320 E 4th Street
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81469015365?pwd=M3hYNy81aXdEbDFKak5DS0
E3am93dz09

Board Members: Jordan  Bolinger, Melodee Colbert-Kean, Kim Cox, Mattie  Crossland, Jeremy 
Drinkwitz, Chad Evans, Steve  Graddy, R.Chad Greer, Lori Haun, Lance 
Hoopai, John Hunter, Betsy  Kissel, Ben  McNelly, Howie Nunnelly, Katrina 
Richards, Matt  Stewart (Chair), Dustin Storm, Dr. Dean Van Galen, Ex-Officio 
John  Bartosh, Ex-Officio Jim Dalrymple, Ex-Offico Nick Edwards, Ex-Officio 
Tom Furrh, Ex-Officio Dr. Ken Heiles, Ex-Officio Dr. Brad Hodson, Ex-Officio 
Mayor Doug Lawson, Ex-Officio Dr. Kerry Sachetta, Ex-Officio Melissa Smith, 
Ex-Officio Daniel  Swem

Attendees: Debby Chaligoj, Doug Hunt, Reggie  Powers, Executive Assistant Lisa Kelly , 
Stephanie  McGrew, Erin  Slifka, Tonya  Sprenkle, Travis  Stephens

1. JACC Board of Directors Agenda

1.1 Call To Order: Welcome 12:00 PM (5 min)
Kim Cox

1.2 Approval of May Minutes 12:05 PM (5 min)
Kim Cox
Approval of May Minutes

Supporting Documents:  
1.2.a Minutes : JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - 22 May 2023  

1.3 Approval of May Financials 12:10 PM (5 min)
Travis  Stephens
Approval of May Financial Report

Supporting Documents:  
1.3.a Financial Board Packet Approved.pdf  

2. New Business

2.1 Budget Discussion and Approval 12:15 PM (5 min)
Travis  Stephens

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023

3

5

8

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81469015365?pwd=M3hYNy81aXdEbDFKak5DS0E3am93dz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81469015365?pwd=M3hYNy81aXdEbDFKak5DS0E3am93dz09


Agenda : JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023

Powered by BoardPro 2

A full discussion of the proposed budget for approval. Tabled from May 22 meeting.

2.2 Create Committees Coinciding with the Strategic Plan's Four Goals
Travis  Stephens

2.3 ATTC Building Potential Sale Discussion
Travis  Stephens

3. Staff Reporting

3.1 Staff Reports-No verbal reports
• Reports are in your packet see them for the details.

Supporting Documents:  
3.1.a Staff Reports June 2023.pdf  

4. Board Member Updates

4.1 Board Member Updates - Optional

5. Adjourn to Executive Session

5.1 Adjourn Meeting
Next meeting: JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023, 12:00 PM

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023

4

22



Generated on: 2023-06-23 09:17:17

Powered by BoardPro 1

MINUTES (in Review)
JACC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 22 MAY 
2023

Name: Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce

Date: Monday, May 22, 2023

Time: 12:00 PM  to  1:30 PM (CDT)

Location: Joplin Chamber, Liberty Room , 320 E 4th Street

Board Members: Matt  Stewart (Chair), Jordan  Bolinger, Kim Cox, Ex-Officio Melissa Smith, 
Chad Evans, Steve  Graddy, R.Chad Greer, Lance Hoopai, John Hunter, Ben  
McNelly, Howie Nunnelly, Dustin Storm, Ex-Offico Nick Edwards, Ex-Officio 
Dr. Brad Hodson, Ex-Officio Dr. Kerry Sachetta

Attendees: Debby Chaligoj, Doug Hunt, Executive Assistant Lisa Kelly , Reggie  Powers, 
Stephanie  McGrew, Erin  Slifka, Travis  Stephens

Apologies: Melodee Colbert-Kean, Betsy  Kissel, Tonya  Sprenkle, Dr. Dean Van Galen, 
Ex-Officio Daniel  Swem, Katrina Richards, Mattie  Crossland, Jeremy 
Drinkwitz, Lori Haun, Ex-Officio John  Bartosh, Ex-Officio Jim Dalrymple, Ex-
Officio Tom Furrh, Ex-Officio Dr. Ken Heiles, Ex-Officio Mayor Doug Lawson

1. JACC Board of Directors Agenda

1.1 Call To Order: Welcome

1.2 Approval of April Minutes
Motion to accept the April Minutes as presented.

Matt Stewart asked for a motion to approve the April minutes as presented. 
Steve Graddy moved to accept the April Minutes as presented and seconded by 
Kim Cox.
Decision Date: May 22, 2023
Mover: Steve  Graddy
Seconder: Kim Cox
Outcome: Approved

Call to approve April Minutes as presented

Steve Graddy moved to accept the April Minutes as presented and seconded by 
Kim Cox. Motion passed.
Due Date: May 21, 2023
Owner: Matt  Stewart

1.3 Approval of April Financials
Motion to accept the April Financials as presented

Matt Stewart asked for a motion to approve the April financials as presented. 
Chad Evans moved to accept the April financials as presented and seconded by 
Chad Greer. 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Approval of May Minutes 1.2 a

5



Minutes : JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023

Powered by BoardPro 2

Decision Date: May 22, 2023
Mover: Chad Evans
Seconder: R.Chad Greer
Outcome: Approved

Call to approve April Financials as presented

Chad Evans moved to accept the April financials as presented and seconded by 
Chad Greer. Motion passed.
Due Date: May 21, 2023
Owner: Matt  Stewart

2. New Business

2.1 Budget
Motion to Table the Budget until next

Matt Stewart asked for a motion to Table the budget approval until the next 
meeting, and although there is not one scheduled, to hold a full board meeting 
in June. The Board of Directors will discuss the budget in further detail in 
Executive Session today. Chad Greer moved to table the budget until the June 
meeting and for the board to see this year’s proposed budget compared side by 
side with past year’s budgets 2019 through 2022 before approval and was 
seconded by Steve Graddy.
Decision Date: May 22, 2023
Mover: R.Chad Greer
Seconder: Chad Evans
Outcome: Approved

Call to approve to table the budget until the June full Board meeting. 

Chad Greer moved to table the budget until the June meeting and for the board 
to see this year’s proposed budget compared side by side with past year’s 
budgets 2019 through 2022 before approval and was seconded by Steve 
Graddy. Motion passed. 
Due Date: May 21, 2023
Owner: Matt  Stewart

2.2 Priorities and Strategic Goals for the year.

3. Staff Reporting

3.1 Staff Reports

4. Board Member Updates

4.1 Board Member Updates - Optional

5. Adjourn to Executive Session

5.1 Adjourn Meeting

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Approval of May Minutes 1.2 a

6



Minutes : JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - May 22, 2023

Powered by BoardPro 3

Next meeting: JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023, 12:00 PM

Signature:____________________ Date:_________________________

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Approval of May Minutes 1.2 a

7



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Approval of May Financials 1.3 a

8



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Approval of May Financials 1.3 a

9



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Approval of May Financials 1.3 a

10



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Approval of May Financials 1.3 a

11



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Approval of May Financials 1.3 a

12



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Approval of May Financials 1.3 a

13



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Approval of May Financials 1.3 a

14



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Approval of May Financials 1.3 a

15



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Approval of May Financials 1.3 a

16



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Approval of May Financials 1.3 a

17



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Approval of May Financials 1.3 a

18



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Approval of May Financials 1.3 a

19



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Approval of May Financials 1.3 a

20



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Approval of May Financials 1.3 a

21



Staff Reports 

June 2023 
 

Tonya Sprenkle 
Grant/Special Project Manager 

 
 
MOBEC Grant 
The 3rd year grant for $50,000 is active as of April 1. This grant supports staffing, equipment for entrepreneurial 
support, and Phase 2 of Chamber Academy.  The equipment portion will allow for additional purchases and 
upgrades to conference spaces and network equipment.  Phase 2 Chamber Academy provides funding for the 
next stage of development of the software to make it marketable.  We need to seek a qualified programmer for 
this work on a short-term contract. 
 
 
ATTC 
We have been in discussions with Crowder College about the potential of Crowder acquiring the ATTC 
after grant commitments are all met by the Chamber. Chamber’s Foundation board will be activated to 
review and approve actions as needed.   
 
 
Travel Program 
I’ve been exploring a Chamber travel program that would provide the Chamber with a non-dues revenue 
opportunity.  We have a choice of many destinations with Ireland being one of the most popular.  Max travelers 
are considered 38 people. Most trip options are $3,000 and up depending on location and length of trip. 
 
 
Retirement 
As I wind down my time at the Chamber some of my duties are being shifted to other team members. Travis and I 
are working closely to decide which duties I’ll retain and who is assigned other duties while trying to make this as 
smooth a transition as possible. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Staff Reports-No verbal reports 3.1 a

22



Membership Summary Report 
May 1, 2023 – May 31, 2023 

 
 

        TOTAL COUNT 

2023 

New 
Member 

Count 

 New 
Member             

$  

Drop 
Member 

Count 

Drop 
Member           

$ 
Net 

Count Net $  856 

Apr 8    $3,261.00  9 $2,146.50 -1      $1,114.50   855 

May 6   $1,940.00  0 $0.00 6      $1,940.00   862 

Jun                

Jul         0                 -       

Aug         0                 -       

Sep         0                 -       

Oct                           -       

Nov         0                 -       

Dec         0                 -       

Jan         0                 -       

Feb         0                 -       

Mar         0                 -       

  14  $ 5,201  9  $ 2,147  5      $3,054.50      
 
New Members May 2023 
Fyzical Therapy & Balance Centers 
Academy Animal Hospital 
Road Ranger LLC 
Behavioral Health Group (BHG) 
The Mossy Grove 
Watson's Holdings 
 

Dropped Members May 2023 

No drops or closed for the month of May 
 

 

Doug Hunt, Director of Entrepreneurship 

Incubator Activity & Programming 

 

Joseph Newman Innovation Center (NIC):  

• The coworking space has a total of six hot desk members and two dedicated desk members. 

• Currently there are four private spaces available.  

• A new AC unit has been installed. 

• Power Engineers has hired another full-time team member and continues to expand hitting their goal of 

adding eight full-time positions by the end of 2023. The company started with two full-time employees.   

 

Advanced Training & Technology Center (ATTC):  

• ZKAccess security system is now on Crowder College servers. Training is taking place allowing the 

Crowder team to manage the system soon.  

• Crowder College is planning to expand into available office space as its surgery technology program 

continues to grow. Potential space being considered are the offices formerly occupied by CASA.  

 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Staff Reports-No verbal reports 3.1 a

23



Programming: 

• 1 Million Cups Joplin (1MC) continues to draw an average of 20 people attending each Wednesday.   

• The June e-Commerce Meetup was held at the Joplin Chamber with a presentation on AI emerging in 

the e-commerce space. Plans are to have this event on the road over the next four months showcasing 

regional e-commerce businesses.  

 

Equity, Diversity & Inclusion (EDI): Doug, Chamber Liaison 

• Planning for the June third Thursday event, “You Belong Here” is complete. Special thanks to Missouri 
American Water who is a co-sponsor of the event.  

 
Professional Development: Doug, Chamber Liaison 

• All events will be promoted for all Chamber members, and the group is drafting a calendar for preplanning 
events.  

   
Joplin Area Remote Workers Group: 

• The group had its second social event on May 26 with a hike at Wildcat Glades. The next social event has 
not been scheduled as of this report.  
 
 
 
 

Stephanie McGrew 
Special Events Manager 

 
Networking Events  
Previous Networking Events 

• Morning Brew was on May 5 at Downstream Casino Resort with 57 attending 

• Business After Hours was May 16 at The Fireplace and More Store with 76 attending 

• June Morning Brew was on June 2 at Keller Williams with 65 in attendance 
• Business After Hours was June 20 at SNC with 67 in attendance 
• Hot Links Golf event was on June 9. We had 25 teams. 

o The September Hot Links Golf event is already sold out 
 

Upcoming Networking Events 
• Good Morning Joplin is June 28 at College View Manor  
• Morning Brew is July 7 at Freeman Health System 
• Business After Hours is July 18 at Joplin Elder Law 
• Business EXPO is January 24. Registration will open to members on July 1 

 
Leadership Programs  

• Graduation is June 22 
 
 
 

 
Economic Development Events 
Lisa Kelly, Executive Assistant 

 
 
 

Upcoming Events 

• July 13, 3rd Annual JOMO Jubilee, Medical Students (4 bus tour) 

• August 2, Innagural JOMO Jubilee, Dental Students (2 bus tour) 
 
       
              

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Staff Reports-No verbal reports 3.1 a

24



Erin Slifka 
Director of Marketing & Communication 

 
Choose Joplin App 
 
Users increased by 9%, but app installs fell by 7% 
 

MONTH TOTAL APP 
DOWNLOADS 

ACTIVE USERS APP ITEM VIEWS 

MAY 1,334 806 1,220 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Top Home Screen Pages  Click 

All Restaurants 15 

Events 12 

Public Art 12 

 
 
Choose Joplin Digital Campaign Summary 
Paid campaigns generated more clicks in May! 

• Google Ads generated 11% more clicks in May. 

• Facebook Ads generated 4% more clicks, an even split between the “college away from home” and 
“military” audiences. 

• The blog on Choose Joplin has an updated title, Life In Joplin. Alyssa is writing an article scheduled to be 
posted in July, Joplin MythBusters. The article will highlight five common misconceptions people have of 
Joplin. 

 
Website: Joplincc.com 
 

Active Users In May 

3,406 

 

Top Three Pages Views 

Upcoming Events 2,127 

Home Page 1,407 

Member Directory 827 

 
 
Website: Joplinbusinessoutlook.com 
 

Active Users in May 

1,364 

 
 

Top Three Articles Views 

City of Joplin’s Monthly Tree Limp Drop Off 87 

Welcome New Members - May 56 

Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce Celebrates 106th Annual Banquet 49 

 
We had a total of 68 posts in May with an average of 14 posts each week.  

Top Member Pages Open 
Listing 

Fat Bottomed Girls – Rollin 7 

Divine Kitchen 6 

Andy’s Frozen Custard 5 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Staff Reports-No verbal reports 3.1 a

25



 
Weekly Update (Monday Memo) 
 

Open Rate May YTD (May) 

This Year  40% 40% 

Last Year 34% 34% 

 

Distribution May 

This Year  2364 

Last Year 2308 

 
Livability Workgroups: 
Chamber Gives Back: Jessica Carr and Misty Covvey 

• May | FosterAdopt Connect, 8 volunteers, 8 hours 

• May | Bright Futures Snack Packs, 11 volunteers, 10.5 hours  
 
Upcoming Volunteer Opportunities: 

• Annual River Cleanup on Elk River | July 16 | Sign up here 

• Camp Soroptimist | July 27 | Sign up here 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Staff Reports-No verbal reports 3.1 a

26

https://www.signupgenius.com/go/30e0544afab2aa3f85-chamber4#/
https://www.signupgenius.com/go/9040444acae2da7f85-camp2#/


President’s Report for May 
Travis Stephens  

  
  
Capacity Building    

• Holman Bros sales training session - Travis & Reggie       

• Holman Bros sales training session - Travis & Jake       

• Have conducted two meetings with staff leadership where we focused on the financial sustainability of the 
chamber moving forward       

• Spent 1/2 day with Springfield Chamber CEO Matt Morrow learning best practices 

• Met with EOS Consultant to explore the potential implementation of system by the Chamber 
o EOS = Entrepreneurial Operating System         

 
Collaboration/Partnerships 

• Bi-weekly touch base with Joplin City Manager Nick Edwards  

• Met with WIB representative Sherri Rheum regarding the WIB taking over the Advanced Manufacturing 
EXPO (AME). Amy Kaufman   

• Attended Chamber's EDI committee meeting  

• Represented JIDA along with Doug Doll while meeting with City Council reps Josh DeTar and Charles 
Copple and City mgr Nick Edwards  

o Discussed future land acquisition for Industrial attraction in lieu of failed ARPA grant 

• Met with YPN Chair Tom Furrh to discuss the future of YPN  
 
Community Engagements 

• Attended Business After Hours hosted by Fireplace & More Store 

• Hosted 12@12 quarterly member lunch 

• Attended Third Thursday, May 18 

• Attended reception for Mike Kehoe, Lt Gov and candidate for Governor 

• Attended Morning Brew hosted by Keller Williams 

• Appeared on MSSU TV for an interview about industrial parks and new business attraction 

• Attended monthly Prop Action Implementation Committee meeting 

• Attended Leadership Joplin session with Motive Matters 

• Attended Hot Links golf event 

• Attended ribbon cutting for Quapaw Nation exhibit at Spiva Art Center (Cornell Complex) 
 
Economic Development 

• Attended Q2 Hawthorn Board meeting in Cape Girardeau  

• Met with city Streets Dept Dir Dan Johnson to discuss infrastructure improvements at Crossroads  

• Rec'd presentation from Site Location Partners regarding potential consulting work  

• Attended JIDA meeting to discuss variance request from the existing property owner to build a new 
warehouse to serve local beverage manufacturer  

• BRE visit with MAPP Technologies  

• Met with local industry and city staff to explore incentives for potential expansion  

• Toured Jasper Products manufacturing facility and met with the leadership  

• Hosted leadership from Hawthron Partnership (Becky Willard) and Missouri Partnership (Subash Alias)  
o Becky and Subash came to Joplin to present to the MOKAN board and we hosted them for dinner 

• Attended MO Eco Devo Council annual conference  

• Attended Kit Bond Award Dinner for Citizen Leadership in Branson (hosted by Hawthorn Foundation)  
o Annual award was given to brothers Peter and Jack Herschend, owners of Silver Dollar City 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Staff Reports-No verbal reports 3.1 a

27



Business Attraction (Jake Heisten) 
 
 

• 4 RFI’s received 
o 0 submitted: 

▪ Project BRT - required a steam component with regard to utility requirements, and our 
region does not have those capabilities 

▪ Project Margarita - the prospect approached the state inquiring about options specifically in 
the MOKAN region – working with utility partners to determine if the demands can be met 
within their desired timeframe 
 

• MOKAN is still in the process of determining next steps regarding replacing Amy Kaufman who served as 
the Workforce Development Coordinator 

o Thoughts being considered: 
▪ Replace with a workforce development position 
▪ Pivot to a marketing position 

• Jake continues to help Neosho navigate the onboarding of a successfully won project (project Clearwater) 
in Neosho (animal feed manufacturer, 10 jobs) 

• Attended MO Eco Devo Council annual conference June 13-15 

• Attended Kit Bond Award Dinner for Citizen Leadership in Branson (hosted by Hawthorn Foundation) on 
June 15 

 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023 Staff Reports-No verbal reports 3.1 a

28


	Cover Page
	Index
	Agenda
	Attached Documents
	Minutes : JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 - 22 May 2023
	Financial Board Packet Approved.pdf
	Staff Reports June 2023.pdf


